
 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO: Academic Senate Members 
 
FROM: Keith Edgerton, Chair 
 Academic Senate 
 
RE: MEETING DATE, PLACE, AND AGENDA 

 
The next meeting of the Academic Senate will be held on Thursday, October 6, 2005, at 3:40 
p.m., in the CCR (McM 209). 
 
I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  September 29 3:40 
 
II. SEATING OF NEW SENATOR 3:41 
 Dr. Ben Marschke, At-Large 
 
III. ITEMS FOR INFORMATION 3:42-4:00 
 
 Item 16 Committee Roster 2005-2006 
 
Approved by the UCC 9/28/05 

Item 69  PSYC 499 Senior Thesis.  Change credits (from 1 to 3). 
Item 69.a  BA Major in Psychology.  Modification of an existing program. 
Item 69.b  BS Major in Psychology.  Modification of an existing program. 

 
Item 74  ENGL 100 English Essentials.  Change course description. 

 
Item 79  AAS & Certificate in Automobile Collision Repair and Refinishing 

Technology.  Modification of an existing program. 
Item 79.a  Certificate in Automobile Refinishing Technology.  Modification of an 

existing program. 
Item 79.b  Certificate in Automobile Collision Repair Technology.  Modification of 

an existing program. 
Item 79.c  ABDY 111 Introduction to Auto Body Repair.  Change credit hours. 
Item 79.d  ABDY 122 Automotive Collision Mechanics.  Change credit hours. 
Item 79.e  ABDY 131 Introduction to Refinishing Principles.  Change credit hours. 

 
IV. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
 A.  Hiring Priorities this Academic Year 4:00-4:30 
 B.  BSLS Continued Discussion 4:30-5:00 
 
KE/rjrm 


